
Molalla City Council –Meeting Agenda   
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 
July 22, 2015 

 
Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public comment cards are 
available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to the start of the regular Council meeting. 
Executive Session : AFTER Regular Council Meeting  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,062nd   Regular Meeting 

A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: June 24, 2015 and July 8, 2015 
B. Minutes: Library – Inforamtional Only  

3. AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS  
4. PROCLAMATIONS  
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
6. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Biosolid  Removal Bid Award – Cline/Huff 
 
7. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. City Manager’s Contract – Possible Discussion after Executive Session 
 

8. RESOLUTION 
A. 2015-??: Updates to the City of Molalla Addendum to the Clackamas County Multi-Jurisdictional 

Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan – Discussion and Staff Direction  
 

9. ORDINANCES   
2015-05: An Ordinance Adding Chapter 9.16 To Title Nine Of The Molalla Municipal Code 
Prohibiting The Establishment Of Marijuana Facilities Within The City And Declaring An 
Emergency. 

 
 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager/Staff Reports –  Dan Huff  

11. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS: 6:00PM 
ORS. 192.660 (2)(i) to review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief 
executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request 
an open hearing and ORS 192.660 (2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the 
governing body to carry on labor negotiations.  

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave. Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, 
Present; Councilor Griswold, Absent; Councilor Satter, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. 
Councilor Clark, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, 
Present 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

A. Minutes: June 10, 2015  
Councilor Pottle made a motion to approve the minutes of June 10, 2015. Clark 
seconded. Motion approved 7-0.  

B. TAC Minutes: Information Only 
C. Public Comment: Leota Childress of Indian Oak Court commended CM Huff for his 

great management and leadership skills over the last 2 years. She stated that she would 
urge the council to reconsider the raises being proposed in the budget due to the current 
litigation and economical state the city could be facing.  
 

AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS  
 

A. JustServe Presentation by Mitch Jorgenson 
 

Presentation by Mitch Joregenson a member of JustServe. He provide council with 
information about the organization. JustServe matches faith, nonprofit, community and 
governmental organizations that need volunteers with volunteers willing to help. 
JustServe.org links you to service opportunities in your community so you can make a 
difference wherever you are and however you want to serve. JustServe provides 
opportunities to relieve suffering, care for the poor and needy, and enhance the quality of life 
in the community. JustServe is not for proselytizing or publicity–simply a service to help link 
community volunteer needs with volunteers. 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. City Manager Contract Renewal  
 
After the executive session the council entered back into regular session at 8:30pm. Pottle 
motioned to approve the accrual of 12 hours of vacation time per month. Clark seconded. 
Motion passed 7-0. 
 
Thompson made the motion to approve a 3% increase in salary. Clark seconded. Motion 
passed 6-1 with Pottle voting Nay.  
 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave. Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

A. 2015-09 – Declaring Assets as Surplus  
 
CM Huff reviewed the items as listed in the packet. Thompson motioned to approve 
resolution 2015-09. Clark seconded. Motion passed 7-0. 

 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
CM Huff – Announced that the city vac truck will be in the 4th of July Grand Street Parade along 
with some members of the staff.  
 
Thompson – Attended the C4 conference last week and reported it was informative. He will 
share the summary notes from that conference with council when he recieves them.   
 
Satter – Reported that the Bearcreek Bridge Project will be completed in approximetly 7 weeks.  
 
Griswold – Invited everyone to attend the VFW Annul Pancake Feed at Long Park and wished 
everyone a Happy 4th of July.  
 
Riggs – Reported that FOMP is looking for support from the City and School District in a 
colaborative effort to find solutions for the pool and will be in the parade this year. The Molalla 
Adult Center has raised enough funds to replace the roof on the building in August or September. 
 
Pottle – Announced the Veitnam Memorial Wall 50th Commemoration will be in Milwaukie 
Oregon July 23rd to 26th and encouraged everyone to go see it.  
 
Rogge – Announced that she will be attending an Advanced Emergency Management  course 
with other graduates from the community program in Boring Oregon this weekend. She stated 
that they are looking for participants for the next group and the public can sign up at the Molalla 
Fire Station.  
 
Mayor Rogge read the public disclosure statement for the executive sessions. Thompson 
motioned to exit out of regular session and enter into executive session. Griswold seconded. 
Motion passed 7-0 at 7:48pm.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 
ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or records that are exempt from disclosure by law 
and ORS. 192.660 (2)(i) to review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief 
executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not 
request an open hearing. 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave. Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Thompson motioned to exit executive session and enter into regular session at 8:25pm. Griswold 
seconded. Motion passed 7-0. The meeting was opened to the public and the motions that were 
made are noted under New Business: City Manager Contract Renewal above.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Pottle motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:30pm. Thompson seconded. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

 

____________________________  __________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday, July 8, 2015 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, 
Present; Councilor Griswold, Absent; Councilor Satter, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. 
Councilor Clark, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, 
Present; Finance Director, Heather Penni, Present; Jen Cline, PWD Present; Chad Jacobs, City 
Attorney, Present; Jeff Ring and Philip Bender, Attorneys with Ring and Bender 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
Mayor Rogge stated that a new item of business will be added to the agenda under advisment of 
Chad Jacobs, City Attorey. The new item is the Bearcreek Vs City of Molalla Decree. Thompson 
motioned to add the decree to new business. Clark seconded. Motion passed 7-0. 
 
Mayor Rogge read the executive session disclosure in public session. Rogge motioned to exit out 
of regular session and into executive session. Pottle seconded. Motion passed 7-0 at 7:04pm. The 
public was excused and were told they could come back in when they enter back into regular 
session. Daniel Pearson, press staff member of the Molalla Pioneer Newspaper attended the 
executive session.  
 
Bearcreek Vs City of Molalla Decree: Without discussion Pottle made the motion to authorize 
the CM Huff to sign the decree. Satter seconded. Motion passed 7-0.  

  
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
 

The Molalla City Council will now meet in executive session held pursuant  to ORS 
192.660(2)(f) to consider information or records that are exempt from disclosure by law and 
under 192.660 (2)(h), To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public 
body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.   

After executive discussion Thompson motioned to exit out of executive session and enter into 
regular session. Pottle seconded. Motion passed 7-0. The meeting was opened to the public and 
the motion that was made are noted under New Business above.  

ADJOURNMENT  

Clark motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:25pm. Thompson seconded. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

 

____________________________  __________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday, July 8, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 



Molalla Library Advisory Board 

Meeting Date:   5-21-2015 

Meeting brought to order by Sandy Nelson at 6:30 P.M. 

Members Present:  Paula Beck, Mary Gilson, Kelly Andrews, Sandy Nelson   
 
City Council Liaison:                                 
 
Staff Present: Diana Hadley  
 
The minutes from the April meeting were approved as read.   
 

 Director’s Report:  (See Diana if you didn’t receive one.) 
1. In July and August it will be the Kids vs. the Adults in the 100,000 page challenge; this is part 

of the Summer Reading program.  Michelle has many fun things planned for all ages 
throughout the entire summer.  It will conclude with an ice cream social for all involved, but 
there will be no prizes. 

 

 Old Business:       
1. Diana explained to us that Spanish-speaking people can borrow Spanish books from other 

libraries.  There will soon be a new Spanish language sign displayed above the Spanish books 
to draw attention to them.  Many of the flyers will be in both English and Spanish in the 
future.  Further on April 30th Irene did our first bilingual program.  (See the Director’s 
Report.)  There will be one bilingual program per month.  So the library is reaching out to 
the people who speak and read Spanish.  A lot of new Spanish books have arrived already as 
they continue to work on increasing the Spanish collection.  Next will be an emphasis on the 
Russian collection.   

2. Devon’s position was made full-time from part-time.  The change has been o.k.’d by  
City Hall. 

3. Second interviews are scheduled on May 29th from 1 to 1:30 with the top two candidates for 
the open librarian position.  The candidates will present projects.  This person will be the 
Adult-Teen Librarian.  He will also do some workshops to teach various computer 
applications.  Whereas Devon will work one-on-one, the new librarian will present to and 
work with groups.  He will work Tuesday through Saturday and one night a week. 

 

 New Business: 
1. Kelly looked at other Municipal Codes to see what other libraries are doing.  Some of the 

other libraries have more specific jobs outlined for their Library Advisory Board whereas 
ours are quite general.  We will look at this some more. 

 
The next meeting will be on Thursday, July 16th as the June meeting is cancelled at the Molalla Public 
Library.   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 P.M.  
 Submitted by Mary Gilson, Secretary. 
                



 

 

 

City	Of	Molalla	
City	Council	Meeting	

	
	Agenda	Category:	New	Business		

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED	BY:	 Jennifer	Cline,	Public	Works	Director			
APPROVED	BY:		 Dan	Huff,	City	Manager                                               

Subject:	 Public	Works	Bio‐solids	Haul	Request		

Recommendation:			Council	Approval	

Date	of	Meeting	to	be	Presented:			July	22,	2015	

Fiscal	Impact:		Estimate	Cost	$50,000.00	

Background:		Attached	is	the	bid	letter	to	haul	bio‐solids	by	Heard	Farms	to	an	
approved	DEQ	site.		The	haul	and	application	of	the	bio‐solids	is	quoted	at	$0.045	per	
gallon,	for	a	total	estimate	of	$50,000.00	to	remove	approximately	1.1Mil	gallons.	
	
Two	other	bids	were	solicited	over	the	phone.		The	responses	received	are	as	follows:	

1. Tribeca	Trucking	declined	due	to	the	small	quantities	of	solids	for	removal	

2. Parker	Ag’s	trucking	schedule	was	full	and	had	no	availability	for	removal.	

	











































 

{00473555; 1 } 

5. Marijuana wholesalers licensed by the Oregon Liquor Control Commission; and 
6. Marijuana retailers licensed by the Oregon Liquor Control Commission. 

 
C. Violations and Enforcement.   

1. The establishment, maintenance or operation of a marijuana facility by a 
person, business or any other entity within the city in violation of the 
requirements of this chapter will be subject to any and all enforcement 
remedies available to the city under law and/or the Molalla Municipal 
Code including but not limited to enforcement pursuant to Chapter 8.05 of 
the Molalla Municipal Code and/or the filing of an appropriate action and 
pursuit of an appropriate remedy in a court of competent jurisdiction.   

2. The city may abate a nuisance under this chapter either pursuant to 
Chapter 8.05 of the Molalla Municipal Code or it may pursue any other 
remedies available to it, including but not limited to an action seeking 
declaratory relief and/or injunctive relief.  

3. If the city brings an action in either law or equity in any of the courts of 
this state (including the U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon) 
other than its municipal court for the enforcement of this Chapter, the city 
shall be entitled to the award of its reasonable attorney fees in the event it 
is the prevailing party. 

 
Section 2. In accordance with HB 3400, staff is directed to provide a copy of this ordinance 
to the Oregon Health Authority and to the Oregon Liquor Control Commission in a form and 
manner that those entities may require. 
 
Section 3. In accordance with HB 3400, staff is directed to submit this ordinance to the 
electors of the city for approval at the next statewide general election in November 2016. 
 
Section 4.   This ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public 
peace, health and safety, an emergency is declared to exist, and this ordinance takes effect on 
_______ __, 2015. 
 
Adopted this _______day of _____________, 2015. 
 

Approved: 
 
 
      
Debbie Rogge, Mayor 

 
ATTEST this ____ day of __________________ 2015. 
 
 
 
       
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 



 

{00473555; 1 } 

City of Molalla 

ORDINANCE No. 2015-05 

AN ORDINANCE ADDING CHAPTER 9.16 TO TITLE NINE OF THE MOLALLA 
MUNICIPAL CODE PROHIBITING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF MARIJUANA 
FACILITIES WITHIN THE CITY AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 

WHEREAS, House Bill 3460 (2013) requires medical marijuana dispensaries to register with 

the Oregon Health Authority and establishes rules for the State of Oregon’s regulation of medical 

marijuana dispensaries;  

 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1531 (2014), placed additional restrictions on medical marijuana 

dispensaries and expressly permitted cities to impose a temporary moratorium on the operation 

of registered medical marijuana facilities within city limits; 

 

WHEREAS, Ballot Measure 91, which Oregon voters approved in November 2014, permits the 

manufacturing, distribution, sale, possession and use of recreational marijuana in Oregon;  

 

WHEREAS, House Bill 3400 (2015) expressly permits local jurisdictions to prohibit the 

establishment of marijuana facilities within their jurisdictional limits and the City of Molalla 

desires to impose such limits pursuant to this authority;  

 

WHEREAS, the city believes House Bill 3400 is not the only source of authority for the city to 

prohibit the establishment of marijuana facilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the city finds that the public health, safety and general welfare of the city, its 

residents and its visitors necessitates and requires the adoption of this ordinance prohibiting the 

establishment and operation of marijuana facilities within city limits and for it to take effect 

immediately upon its adoption.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:  

 

Section 1.   Chapter 9.16 – Prohibition on Marijuana Facilities – is added to Title Nine of the 

Molalla Municipal Code to read as follows: 

 

Chapter 9.16 – Prohibition on Marijuana Facilities.  

 

A. Prohibition.  No person, business or entity may establish a marijuana facility 

within city limits.  The establishment, maintenance, or operation of a marijuana 

facility by a person, business or any other entity within the city in violation of this 

chapter is declared to be a public nuisance.  

 

B. Definitions.  For the purposes of this chapter, a “marijuana facility” includes: 

1. Marijuana processing sites registered with the Oregon Health Authority; 

2. Medical marijuana dispensaries registered with the Oregon Health Authority; 

3. Marijuana producers licensed by the Oregon Liquor Control Commission; 

4. Marijuana processors licensed by the Oregon Liquor Control Commission; 



 

{00473555; 1 } 

5. Marijuana wholesalers licensed by the Oregon Liquor Control Commission; and 

6. Marijuana retailers licensed by the Oregon Liquor Control Commission. 

 

C. Violations and Enforcement.   

1. The establishment, maintenance or operation of a marijuana facility by a 

person, business or any other entity within the city in violation of the 

requirements of this chapter will be subject to any and all enforcement 

remedies available to the city under law and/or the Molalla Municipal 

Code including but not limited to enforcement pursuant to Chapter 8.05 of 

the Molalla Municipal Code and/or the filing of an appropriate action and 

pursuit of an appropriate remedy in a court of competent jurisdiction.   

2. The city may abate a nuisance under this chapter either pursuant to 

Chapter 8.05 of the Molalla Municipal Code or it may pursue any other 

remedies available to it, including but not limited to an action seeking 

declaratory relief and/or injunctive relief.  

3. If the city brings an action in either law or equity in any of the courts of 

this state (including the U.S. District Court for the District of Oregon) 

other than its municipal court for the enforcement of this Chapter, the city 

shall be entitled to the award of its reasonable attorney fees in the event it 

is the prevailing party. 

 

Section 2. In accordance with HB 3400, staff is directed to provide a copy of this ordinance 

to the Oregon Health Authority and to the Oregon Liquor Control Commission in a form and 

manner that those entities may require. 

 

Section 3. In accordance with HB 3400, staff is directed to submit this ordinance to the 

electors of the city for approval at the next statewide general election in November 2016. 

 

Section 4.   This ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public 

peace, health and safety, an emergency is declared to exist, and this ordinance takes effect on 

_______ __, 2015. 

 

Adopted this _______day of _____________, 2015. 

 

Approved: 

 

 

      

Debbie Rogge, Mayor 

 

ATTEST this ____ day of __________________ 2015. 

 

 

 

       

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 


	Agenda 072215
	Minutes 062415
	Minutes 070815
	Library Mtg. Minutes - 5-21-2015
	AB Cover - Dredging Haul Request 
	HeardFams_2015BiosolidsQuote
	Ordinance Molalla - HB 3400 Marijuana Facilities Ban (00473555xB8084)

